403282-2024 - AvtaywvIiouog See the notice on TED website [/

NopBnyia — Yrnpeoieg ypageiwv ciompagng xpewv — Debt collection services
OJ S 130/2024 05/07/2024

MpokApugn ocuuBacng N CUNBACNHG TTAPAXWPENONG — TUTTOTTOINHMEVO KABEOTWG
YTmnpeoieg

1. AyopaoTig

1.1. AyopaoTig
Etrionun ovouacia: Asker kommune
Email: rolf.brakstad@asker.kommune.no
Nopikry pop@n ayopaoTh: Mepipepeiakn apxn
ApaoTnpioTnTa TNG avaBéTouaag apxns: Mevikég dNUOCIEG UTTNPETIES

2. Aiodikaoia

21. Ailadikaoia
Tithog: Debt collection services
Mepiypan: Asker municipality invites tenderers to an open tender contest for an assignment
contract for the procurement of collection services for invoice requirements.
AvayvwpioTiko diadikaciag: 04a12aee-a79c-4cbc-aede-2¢79581b7bfb
EocwTepikd avayvwpioTiké: 24/13
Eidog diadikaoiag: AVOIKTH)
H diadikaoia emmiTaxuveral: oxl
Kupia xapaktnpioTika TnG diadikaciag: The procurement will be carried out in accordance with
the Public Procurement Act (LOA) and the Public Procurement Regulations (FOA) parts | and
lll. The contract will be awarded in accordance with the open tender contest procedure, c.f. the
Public Procurement Regulations § 13-1 (1). Negotiations are not allowed in this competition.
Tenders cannot, therefore, be changed after the tender deadline has expired. For this reason,
tenderers are invited to submit their best terms in the submitted tender offer. Furthermore,
attention is defined as tenders that include significant deviations from the procurement
documents shall be rejected in accordance with the Public Procurement Regulations § 24-8 (1)
b. The contracting authority can reject tenders that include deviations from the procurement
documents, uncertainties or similar that must not be considered insignificant, cf. § 24-8 (2) a.
Tenderers are therefore strongly encouraged to follow the instructions given in the tender
documentation with annexes - and possibly ask questions about any uncertainties in good time.

21.1. ZKotrdg
XapakTpag TNG oupBaong: YTnpeaieg
Kupia tagivopnon (cpv): 79940000 YTrnpeoieg ypageiwy €ioTrpagng Xpewv
MpdoBeTn Tagivounon (cpv): 79900000 Aidpopeg ETTIXEIPNMOTIKES KOl CUVAPEIG UTTNPETIES

2.1.2. Toétrog ekTéAEONG
YTmrodiaipean xwpag (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Xwpa: NopBnyia

21.3. Atia
ExkTipwpevn agia xwpic PriA: 12 000 000,00 NOK

2.1.4. Tevikég TTAnpo@opieg
NouikA Bdon:
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2.1.6. Ad6yol atrokAsiopoU
KatdoTtaon avdAoyn Tng TITwxeuong, duvauel Tng €BVIKNAG vopoBbeaiag: See the national law,
the relevant notice or procurement documents. Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.
Mrwyxeuon: Is the tenderer in a bankruptcy situation? Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.
Ala@Bopd: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's
administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to represent or
control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a enforceable verdict has been
convicted of corruption by a verdict handed down not more than five years ago, or a rejection
period determined directly in the judgement that still applies? Corruption as defined in Article 3
of the Convention on Combating Corruption, Involving European Communities or European
Union Member States (EUT C 195 of 25.6.1997, s. 1), and in Article 2, point 1, in the Council’s
framework decision 2003/568/RIA of 22 July 2003 on combating corruption in the private
sector (EUT L 192 of 31.7.2003, p. 54). This rejection reason also includes corruption as
defined in national law for the contracting authority or supplier.
Alakavoviouog Je Toug TToTWTEG: Is the supplier in a situation where he has been forced debt
arrangement? Specify why, under the mentioned circumstances, one is able to carry out the
contract, considering the current national provisions and measures for continuing the business
activities? It is not necessary to provide this information if rejection of tenderers in such a
situation is obligatory in accordance with the current national law without the possibility of
exceptions.
ZuppeTOXN 0€ eykAnuaTikr) opydvwaon: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of
the tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or has the competence to
represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, at the time a legally convicted verdict of
participation in a criminal organisation by a verdict handed down no more than five years ago,
or a rejection period set out directly in the judgement that still applies? Participation in a
criminal organisation as defined in Article 2 of the Council's framework decision 2008/841/RIA
of 24 October 2008 on combating organised crime (EUT L 300 of 11.11.2008, p. 42).
2UMQWVIEG HE AAAOUG OIKOVONIKOUG QOPEIG HE OTOXO TN OTPERAWON TOU avTaywviopou: Has
the tenderer entered into agreement(s) with other tenderers with the intention of turning the
competition?
MapdaRacn uTToXPEWOEWV OTOUG TOUEIG Tou TTepIBaAAovTikoU dikaiou: Is the tenderer aware of
breaches of environmental provisions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or
procurement documents or Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.
NopiyoTroinon e06dwv atrd TTAPAVOUES dPaACTNPIOTNTES A XPNUATOBOTNON TNG TPOUOKPATIOG:
Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's administration,
management or supervisory body or has the competence to represent or control or make
decisions in such bodies, in the event a legal verdict has been convicted of money laundering
or financing terrorism by a verdict handed down no more than five years ago, or a rejection
period set out directly in the judgement that still applies? Money laundering or financing
terrorism as defined in Article 1 of the European Parliament and Council Directive 2005/60/EF
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of 26 October 2005 on preventive measures against the use of the financial system for money
laundering and financing terrorism (EUT L 309 of 25.11.2005, p. 15).

AT1rarn: Is the tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's administration,
management or supervisory body or has the competence to represent or control or make
decisions in such bodies, at the time a legally convicted of fraud has been convicted of fraud
by a verdict handed down not more than five years ago, or a rejection period determined
directly in the judgement that still applies? Fraud included in Article 1 of the Convention on the
Protection of the European Communities Financial Interests (EFT C 316 of 27.11.1995, p. 48).
Maidikn epyacia kal GAAeG HOPYEG epTTOpiag avBpwTtwy: Is the tenderer himself or a person,
who is a member of the tenderer's administration, management or supervisory body or has the
competence to represent or control or make decisions in such bodies, in the event a legal
verdict has been convicted of child labour and other forms of human trafficking by a verdict
handed down no more than five years ago, or a rejection period determined directly in the
judgement that still applies? Child labour and other forms of human trafficking as defined in
Article 2 of the European Parliament and council directive 2011/36/EU of 5. 1 April 2011 on the
prevention and control of human trafficking and the protection of its victims and for
compensation of the Council’s framework decision 2002/629/RIA (EUT L 101 of 15.4.2011, p.
1).

AgepeyyuoTnta: Is the tenderer in an insolvency situation? Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.

MapaRaon UTTOXPEWOEWV OTOUG TOUEIG TOU £pyaTikKou dikaiou: Is the tenderer aware of
breaches of provisions on working conditions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or
procurement documents or Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.

Meplouoiakd oToixeia uTTd avaykaoTikA dlaxeipion ammd ekkabapioTh: Specify why, under the
mentioned circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current
national provisions and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to
provide this information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance
with the current national law without the possibility of exceptions.

‘Evoxog yia diaoTpE€RAwGON, atroKpuwn TTANPOPOPIWY, adUVaia TTPOCKOUIONG TwV
ATTAITOUPEVWYV €YYPAPWYV KAl ATTOKTNON EUTTIOTEUTIKWY TTANPOPOPIWY Yia T diadikaaoia auTh:
Has the tenderer: a) given grossly incorrect information with the notification of the information
required to verify that there is no basis for rejection, or of the qualification requirements being
fulfilled, b) failed to provide such information, c) made reservations immediately to present the
supporting documents requested by the contracting authority, or d) improperly affected the
contracting authority's decision process to acquire confidential information that could give this
an unlawful advantage in connection with competition, or negligently has given misleading
information that can have a significant influence on decisions on rejection, selection or award?
2UYyKPOUOT CUPQEPOVTWY AOYW TNG CUPPETOXNG Tou 0Tn dladikaoia ouvayng Tng oupBaong:
Is the tenderer aware of a conflict of interest as stated in national law, the relevant notice or
procurement documents, as a result of his participation in the competition?

ApeEoN A EUPEON CUPUETOXN OTNV KaTApPTIoN TNG TTapoucag diadikaoiag auvayng cuupaong:
Has the tenderer or an entity associated with the supplier advised the contracting authority or
in another way been involved in the planning of the competition?

‘Evoxog ooBapou emrayyeApaTikou TTapamtwuatog: Has the tenderer committed serious errors
in professional practice? If relevant, see the definitions in national law, the relevant notice or
procurement documents.
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Mpdwpn AQEN, atrolnuIwoelg rj AAAEG TTapoOuoIEG Kupwaoelg: Has the tenderer committed
significant breaches of contract in connection with the fulfilment of a previous public contract, a
previous contract with a public contracting authority or a previous concession contract, where
the breach has led to the cancellation of the contract, compensation or other similar sanctions?
MapdaBaon UTTOXPEWOEWVY OTOUG TOUEIG TOU KOIVWVIKOU dikaiou: Is the tenderer aware of
breaches of provisions on social conditions as stated in national law, the relevant notice or
procurement documents or Article 18 (2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.

KataBoAA eicpopwv KolvwvikKAg ac@aAiong: Have tenderers failed to fulfil all their social
security obligations in the country where they are established and in their member state, if this
is a different country than what he is established in?

AvaoTOAN ETTIXEIPNPATIKWY dpaoTnploTATwy: Specify why, under the mentioned
circumstances, one is able to carry out the contract, considering the current national provisions
and measures for continuing the business activities? It is not necessary to provide this
information if rejection of tenderers in such a situation is obligatory in accordance with the
current national law without the possibility of exceptions.

KataBoAl @opwv: Has the tenderer not fulfilled all of his tax and duty obligations in both the
country where he is established and in the contracting authority's member state, if this is a
different country than what he is established in?

TPOUOKPATIKA EYKAANOTA ) EYKAAPOTA CUVOEOUEVA PUE TPOPOKPATIKEG BPACTNPIOTNTEG: IS the
tenderer himself or a person, who is a member of the tenderer's administration, management
or supervisory body, or has the competence to represent or control or make decisions in such
bodies, in the event a legal verdict has been convicted of acts of terrorism or criminal acts
connected to terrorist activities by a verdict handed down no more than five years ago, or a
rejection period set out directly in the judgement that still applies? Acts of terrorism or criminal
acts relating to terrorist activity as defined in Article 1 and 3 of the Council s framework
decision 2002/475/RIA of 13 June 2002 on combating terrorism (EFT L 164 of 22.6.2002, p.
3). This rejection reason also includes incitement to, participation or attempts to commit such
actions as included in Article 4 in the mentioned framework decision.

5. MapTida

5.1. NapTida: LOT-0000
TitAog: Debt collection services
Mepiypan: Asker municipality invites tenderers to an open tender contest for an assignment
contract for the procurement of collection services for invoice requirements.
EowTtepikd avayvwplioTiko: 24/13

5.1.1. ZKomog
XapoKTpag TNG oUpPaong: YTINPEoieg
KoOpia tagivounaon (cpv): 79940000 YTrnpeoieg ypageiwy ioTrpagng xpewv
MpdoBeTn Tagivounon (cpv): 79900000 Aidpopeg ETTIXEIPNMOTIKES KOl CUVAPEIG UTTNPETIES

5.1.2. Témrog ekTéAEong
YTmrodiaipeon xwpag (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Xwpa: NopBnyia

5.1.3. EkTIpwpEevVN Sidpkela
Huepopnvia évapéng: 31/12/2024
Huepopnvia Afgnc diapkelag: 30/12/2026

5.1.4. Avavéwon
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MéyioTeG avavewoelg: 4
O ayopaoTAg diatnpei 10 dIKaiwua yia TTPOoBEeTEC ayopES atrd ToV avadoxo, OTTwG
meplypdgetal edw: Renewal lenght is 12 months

5.1.5. Atia
Ekmipwpevn agia xwpic GrA: 12 000 000,00 NOK

5.1.6. Tevikég TTAnpo@opieg
Kat’ atmoKAEIOTIKOTNTA CUMMPETOXN: AEV TTAPAXWPEITAI CUPHPETOXT).
‘Epyo dnuéoiwv cupBdocwy 1Tou dev xpnuatodoTeital atrd Ta Tapeia 1ng EE
H dnuodoia cupBacn KAAUTITETAI ATTO TN CUPPWVIa yia TIG dnudoieg cuppdoclg (ZAZ): oxI

5.1.9. Kpitipia emAoyng
Kpimpio:
Eidog: OikovouIKn Kal xpnuaTtodoTIKr ETTAPKEIQ
Ovopaoia: The tenderer's economic and financial capacity
Mepiypaen: 1) The tenderer shall have economic and financial solidity/capacity - so that
security that the tenderer will be financial viable to carry out the entire the assignment/contract
and the company is required to be credit worthy - requirement A (also applies to sub-
contractors). 2) Relevant liability insurances 1.4.2.1 / Asker municipality will obtain a new
rating itself from Dun&Bradstreet RiskGuardian Suite (to be obtained at week 35/36).
Documentation shall not be enclosed with the tender. 1.4.2.2 / liability insurance certificate
Xprion autou Tou KpIThpiou: XpnOIYOTToIETal

Kpitrpio:

Eidog: AAoO

Ovopaoia: Requirements connected to the quality management system.

Mepiypaen: 1) A good and well-functioning quality management system is required for the
services that shall be provided. The concept of a quality management system is that i.a. the
tenderer has a awareness of quality objectives, planning, securing, handling of deviations,
quality improvement and data security. 2) Tenderers shall have a well-functioning
management system for safeguarding information security (ISMS). 1.4.4.1 / A brief description
of the tenderer's quality assurance methods/ Alternatively: Certificate for the company's quality
assurance system issued by independent bodies that confirm that the tenderer fulfils certain
quality assurance standards, for example ISO 9001:2015. 1.4.4.2 / Certificate for the
company's information security system, which shows that the tenderer safeguards information
security, ISO/IEC 27001 or equivalent...... or other documentation that shows that the tenderer
has a well functioning system for safeguarding information security.

Xprion autou Tou KpIThpiou: XpnOIYOTToIETal

Kpitrpio:

Eidog: KataAAnAGTNTA yIa TNV doknon TNG ETTAYYEANOTIKAG dpacTnpIOTNTOG

Ovopaoia: Experience from comparable assignments/technical and professional qualifications.
Mepiypan: 1) Tenderers must be able to document that they have considerable/solid
experience. and implementation ability from equivalent/relevant deliveries (which are relevant
/comparable for Asker municipality and that cover the municipality’'s needs). - as well as have
solid qualifications and sufficient/necessary capacity. 1.4.3.1 / Tenderers shall give a short
description of their own capacity/specialisation for the requested services - cf. annex 04
requirement specifications. 1.4.3.2 / Tenderers shall give a short description of the tenderer’s
technical personnel or technical units that the tenderer can use for fulfilment of the contract -
whether they belong to the company or not. 1.4.3.3 / Tenderers shall give a short account of
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the tenderer’s average workforce and the number of employees in the administrative
management during the last three years. 1.4.3.4 / The tenderer’'s most important relevant
deliveries over the last three years, including their size, date and customer/contact information
(references who can be contacted).

Xprion autou Tou KpITnpiou: XpnOoIPoTToIEiTal

Kpimplo:

Eidog: Texvikn Kal eTTAyyEAPATIKN IKAVOTNTA

Ovopaoia: Experience from comparable assignments/technical and professional qualifications.
Xprjon autou Tou KPIThpiou: XpNOIKOTToIETal

Kpitrpio:

Eidog: Texvikn Kal eTTayYEAMOTIKR IKAVOTNTA

Ovopaoia: The supplier's registration, authorization etc.

Mepiypan: 1) The supplier must be registered in a company register or a commercial register
in that state the supplier is established. 2) The supplier must hold license/grant from
Finanstilsynet for execution of debt collection services in Norway i in accordance with §4 of the
Debt Collection Act. 1.4.1.1 / Norwegian companies: Company certificate issued by The
Bronngysund registers. Foreign companies: Remuneration that the company is registered in a
business register or a trade register therein the state the supplier is established. 1.4.1.2 /
Documentation for licence/collection authorization from the Norwegian Financial Supervisory
Authority for the performance of collection services.

Xprion autou Tou KpITnpiou: XpnOoIPoTToIEiTal

5.1.10. Kpithpia avabeong
Kpitrpio:
Eidog¢: Tiun
Ovopaaia: Price
Katnyopia tou kpitnpiou avdBeong Bapog: Z1a0uion (TTooooTo, akpIREG)
ApiBudg kpitnpiou avabeong: 20
Kpimplo:
Eidog: MoidétnTa
Ovopaaia: Quality
Mepiypan: The criterium quality is divided into 3 sub-criteria: 1. Capacity, system and delivery
/weight 40 % 2. Digital interface/ weight 30 % 3. Collection routines and case related
requirements/ weight 30 %
Katnyopia Tou kpitnpiou avdBeong Bapog: Z1a0uion (TTooooTo, akpIREG)
ApiBudg kpitnpiou avabeong: 80

5.1.11. 'Eyypa@a dnpociwv cuppdocwyv
MAWOOEC OTIG OTTOIEG ival €TTIONUWG dlabEoipa Ta £yypaga NG dnudaciag oupBacng: vopRnyikd
AleuBuvon Twv eyypdewy TnG dnudaciag ouupaong: https://tendsign.com/doc.aspx?
MeFormsNoticeld=25720

5.1.12. Opol dnuociwv cuppaocewyv
Opoi uTToBOAAG:
HAekTPOVIKY) UTTOBOAN: YTTOXPEWTIKA
AieuBuvon yia uttoBoAr: https://tendsign.com/doc.aspx?
MeFormsNoticeld=25720&GoTo=Tender
"AWOOEG OTIG OTTOIEG UTTOPOUV VA UTTOBANBOUV 01 TIPOCPOPEG 1 Ol AITAOEIG CUPUETOXNG:
vopRnyika
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HAEKTPOVIKOG KaTtdAoyog: ETiTpéTTeTal

ATTauTeiTal TTPONYMEVN 1 EYKEKPIUEVN NAEKTPOVIKN UTTOypa®n | oppayida [6TTwg opileTal oTOoV
kavoviouod (EE) api® 910/2014]

MapaAhayég: Agv eTITPETTETAI

O1 TTpooPEPOVTEG UTTOPOUV Va UTTORAAOUV TTEPICTOTEPEG ATTO Hid TIPOCQYOPEG: AgV ETTITPETTETAI
MpoBeouia TTapaiafng Twv Trpoagopwy: 27/08/2024 07:00:58 (UTC)

MpoBeoyia péxpl TNV OTTOIA N TTPOCPOPA TTPETTEI VA TTAPAUEiIVEI O€ 1I0XU: 95 Huépeg
IMANpo@opieg OXETIKA PE T dNUOCIA ATTOCEPAYICH:

Huepopnvia atrooepdyiong: 27/08/2024 07:05:00 (UTC)

Totog: Asker

Opol TG ouupaong:

H oUuBaon mpétmel va ekTeAEITal OTO TTAQICIO TTPOYPAUUATWY TTPOCTATEUOPEVNG ATTAOXOANONG:
Oxi

ATTQITEITAI CUPQWVIA TAPNONG TOU ATTOPPATOU: OXI

HAEKTPOVIKH TIMOAGYNON: YTTOXPEWTIKNA

©a xpnoipoTToIinBei NAEKTPOVIKA TTapayyeAia: vai

Oa xpnoiPoTToINBEi NAEKTPOVIKA TTANPWHUNR: vai

5.1.15. Texvikég
2UPoewvia-TTAaiolo: Kauia cup@wvia-trAaiolo
MANpo@opieg OXETIKA PE TO OUVAUIKO oUCTNPO ayopwyv: Kavéva duvauiké oUoTnPa ayopuwyv
HAEKTPOVIKOG TTAEIOTNPIACHOG: OXI

5.1.16. Mepaitépw TTANPOPOpPIEG, SilapecoAdBnon Kal TTPOCPUYN
Opyaviopog Tpoo@uyng: Ringerike, Asker og Baerum tingrett
Opyaviopog TTapoxns TTPOCOETWY TTANPOPOPIWYV OXETIKA PE TN diadikagia dnuoaiwv
ouuBdaoswv: Asker kommune
Opyaviopog TTapaAaBic airAoewy ocuppeToXns: Asker kommune
Opyaviopog eTTegepyaciaog Twy TTpoo@opwyv: Asker kommune

8. Opyaviopoi

8.1. ORG-0001
Emrionun ovopacia: Asker kommune
ApIBudg karaxwpiong: 920125298
Tunua: Anskaffelser
Tayudpopuikn dieuBuvon: Postboks 353
MMOAN: Asker
TaxudpouIKOG KwdIkag: 1372
Xwpa: NopBnyia
MpoéowTro emikoivwviag: Rolf Inge Brakstad
Email: rolf.brakstad@asker.kommune.no
TnAépwvo: 66 90 90 00
HAexTpovikr dieuBuvon: https://www.asker.kommune.no/
P6Aol autoU Tou opyaviouou:
AyopaoTAg
Opyaviopog TTapoxns TTPOCOETWY TTANPOPOPIWYV OXETIKA PE TN dladikaoia dnuociwv
oupBacewv
Opyaviopog TTapaAaBig aITACEWY CUPPETOXAG
Opyaviopog eTTECEPYATIOg TWV TTPOTPOPUWV
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8.1. ORG-0002
Emionun ovouaoia: Ringerike, Asker og Baerum tingrett
ApIBudc kataxwpliong: 926 725 963
Tayudpopuikn dievBuvon: Postboks 578
MéAN: Sandvika
TaxudpouIkog Kwdikag: 1302
YTmrodiaipeon xwpag (NUTS): Viken (NO082)
Xwpa: NopBnyia
Email: trabpost@domstol.no
TnAépwvo: 67 57 65 00
HAekTpovikr dieuBuvon: https://www.domstol.no/no/domstoler/tingrett/ringerike-asker-og-
barum-tingrett/
P6Aol autoU Tou opyaviouou:

Opyaviopdg TTPOTPUYAS
MAnpogopieg TTPoKAPUENG

AvayvwpIoTIKO/EKDOOT TTPOKNPUENG: 76b62ce9-125e-4333-8a5¢c-7a12930a9¢c94 - 01
Eidog evrutTou: Avtaywviouog

Eidog mpokApugng:

Mpoknpuén cupBacng n cuPBacng TTAPAXWPENONG — TUTTOTTOINUEVO KABEOTWG
YTro€idog TrpokApu¢ng: 16

Huepopnvia atmooToAng Tng Tpoknpuéng: 04/07/2024 12:39:38 (UTC)

Huepopnvia atrooToArg TTpokApugng/yvwaoTotroinong (ato Ttov eSender): 04/07/2024 12:39:43
(UTC)

MAWOOEG OTIG OTTOIEG DIATIOETAI ETTIONUA N TTAPOUCA TTPOKAPUEN: ayyAIKd

ApIBud¢g dnuoaicuong Tng TTpoknipugng: 403282-2024

ApiBudg Teuxoug EE S: 130/2024

Huepopnvia dnuocicuong: 05/07/2024
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